
Scrutiny Committee 
Friday, 20 March 2020 

 
 

 
                              

Meeting: SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
Date: FRIDAY, 20 MARCH 2020 
Time: 4.30 PM 
Venue: BOARDROOM, JUBILEE BUILDING - SELBY COLLEGE 
To: Councillors Shaw-Wright (Chair), W Nichols (Vice-Chair), 

R Sweeting, A Lee, J McCartney, N Reader, M Topping and 
P Welburn 

Agenda 
1.   Apologies for Absence  

 
2.  Disclosures of Interest  

 
 A copy of the Register of Interest for each Selby District Councillor is available 

for inspection at www.selby.gov.uk. 
 

Councillors should declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest in 
any item of business on this agenda which is not already entered in their 
Register of Interests. 

 
Councillors should leave the meeting and take no part in the consideration, 
discussion or vote on any matter in which they have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest. 

 
Councillors should also declare any other interests.  Having made the 
declaration, provided the other interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest, 
the Councillor may stay in the meeting, speak and vote on that item of 
business. 

 
If in doubt, Councillors are advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer. 
 

3.  Minutes (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meetings of the Scrutiny 
Committee held on 4 and 13 February 2020. 
 

4.   Chair's Address to the Scrutiny Committee  
 

5.  Nigel Adams MP  
 

 Nigel Adams MP will be attending the meeting to take questions from 
Members. 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.selby.gov.uk/


Scrutiny Committee 
Friday, 20 March 2020 

6.  Work Programme (Pages 11 - 18) 
 

 To consider the Committee’s work programme for the remainder of 2019-20. 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Janet Waggott, Chief Executive 
 

Dates of next meetings (5.00pm) 
Tuesday, 24 March 2020 

 
Enquiries relating to this agenda, please contact Victoria Foreman on 
vforeman@selby.gov.uk or 01757 292046. 
 
Recording at Council Meetings 
 
Recording is allowed at Council, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings which are 
open to the public, subject to:- (i) the recording being conducted with the full 
knowledge of the Chairman of the meeting; and (ii) compliance with the Council’s 
protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at meetings, a copy of which is 
available on request. Anyone wishing to record must contact the Democratic 
Services Officer on the above details prior to the start of the meeting. Any recording 
must be conducted openly and not in secret.  



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Tuesday, 4 February 2020 

 
 

Minutes                                   
Scrutiny Committee 
 

 
Venue: Committee Room - Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, 

YO8 9FT 
 

Date: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Present: Councillors Shaw-Wright (Chair), W Nichols (Vice-Chair), 
R Sweeting, A Lee, J McCartney, N Reader, M Topping 
P Welburn and M Jordan 
 

Officers present: Michelle Dinsdale, Senior Policy and Performance Officer 
and Victoria Foreman, Democratic Services Officer  
 

Others present: Rachel Pippin, Sector Commander, Yorkshire Ambulance 
Service 
 

Public: 0 
 

Press: 0 
 

 
37 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 There were no apologies for absence. 

 
38 DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

 
 There were no disclosures of interest. 

 
39 MINUTES 

 
 The Committee considered the minutes of the meeting held on 21 

November 2019. 
 
RESOLVED: 

To approve the minutes of the Scrutiny Committee 
meeting held on 21 November 2019 for signing by the 
Chair. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Tuesday, 4 February 2020 

40 CHAIR'S ADDRESS TO THE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

 The Chair informed the Committee that a number of subjects for Scrutiny 
Committee’s attention had been suggested by the Leader at the most 
quarterly Executive and Scrutiny Chairs meeting, including looking again 
at Community Engagement Forums, devolution/One Yorkshire, Local 
Enterprise Partnerships and the Northern Powerhouse. 
 
Half of full day scrutiny sessions were being considered to look at these 
issues, with further information available in due course. 
 

41 CORPORATE PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER 2 - 2019/20 (JULY 
TO SEPTEMBER) 
 

 The Committee received the report of the Head of Business Development 
and Improvement which asked Members to consider and comment on the 
performance information contained in the report. 
 
Members noted that in Quarter 2 there were a number of things that had 
gone well, including the number of empty homes brought back into use, 
the reduction in the average time taken to re-let void properties, the 
decrease in the customer contact centre wait times, an increase in the 
membership of the leisure centres and the number of completions in the 
leisure centre health referral programmes. 
 
However, there had also been some issues with performance in Quarter 
2, including rent arrears collection, sundry debt collection, access to 
benefits and taxation direct debit forms online, a shortfall on savings, 
response timescales for corporate complaints and employee sickness 
rates. 
 
Members asked a number of questions relating to enforcement action on 
empty homes and voids, and requested that a further breakdown of 
figures and details of such properties be circulated to the Committee by 
Officers. Members were pleased to note that 27 empty properties had 
been brought back into use in Quarter 2. 
 
Officers explained in relation to corporate complaints that one late 
response could impact the measured performance significantly, and that 
there was now a dedicated resource whose role was to ensure that 
responses to complaints were dealt with in a timely manner.  
 
The Committee also noted that performance issues relating to emergency 
repairs had been down to problems with the handheld device used for the 
monitoring of the requested repair jobs, and that the problems with the 
collection of rent arrears had been mainly due to delays in the processing 
of Universal Credit claims. Members were pleased to note that in most 
cases once the claims were processed the Council was receiving back 
dated payments. 
 
Members acknowledged that the rates of sick days for employees were 

Page 2



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Tuesday, 4 February 2020 

average against national figures, and that a review of absence 
management policies and procedures would be undertaken with 
additional resource support from NYCC. The figures set out in the report 
were made up of a mixture of short and long term absences. Members 
requested that Officers supply benchmark figures on absence from NYCC 
and circulate these to the committee.  
 
Lastly, Members were pleased to hear that the improvement in the re-
letting of major void properties was down to better working between the 
Council’s trades and lettings teams. 
 
RESOLVED: 

i. To note the Corporate Performance Report for 
Quarter 2 2019-20 (July to September). 

ii. To ask Officers to provide a further breakdown of 
figures and details of the re-letting and 
enforcement action in relation to void properties, 
and circulate this information to the Committee. 

iii. To ask Officers to supply benchmark figures on 
absence from NYCC and circulate these to the 
Committee.  
 

 
42 BLUE LIGHT SERVICES 

 
 The Committee welcomed Rachel Pippin, Sector Commander at 

Yorkshire Ambulance Service (YAS), to the meeting. 
 
Members received a presentation on the role and performance of the 
YAS, and noted the following points: 
 

 The YAS served a population of over five million people across 
Yorkshire and the Humber. It provided non-emergency Patient 
Transport Service (PTS) and a vital 24-hour, seven-days-a-week 
emergency and healthcare service. The YAS had a Resilience and 
Special Services Team (including a Hazardous Area Response 
Team), and also provided clinicians to work on the Yorkshire Air 
Ambulance. 
 

 The number of calls received by the YAS in 2018-19 went up by 
5.5%, which equated to over 2,700 calls a day. The service 
responded to almost 800,000 incidents, provided over 900k patient 
transport service journeys, 100k of which were by volunteers. As a 
result of the increase in demand, staff numbers had risen to over 
5500 and 138 new ambulances had been procured. 

 

 There were 248 Community First Responders (CFRs) in North 
Yorkshire, with 737 public access defibrillators available across the 
county. In 2020 a new app, GoodSAM, would be rolled out to 
professionals who could volunteer to attend cardiac arrests. The app 

Page 3



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Tuesday, 4 February 2020 

would also mean tracking capability and a more accurate use of 
CFRs. 

 

 The Committee noted the new performance standards for the YAS 
and have an overview of the current performance against them in 
North Yorkshire.  

 

 Members were also informed about a number of ways in which the 
YAS was managing performance and the quality of care, including 
working as a health system partner, streaming and forecasting 
demand, and developing a workforce aligned to the health system 
and improving patient care and experience. 

 
The Committee asked a number of questions in relation to ambulance 
handover at hospital, patient transport, hospital discharges and the use of 
the emergency services to treat intoxicated people. Members requested 
that further information about the apprenticeship scheme be circulated to 
them after the meeting. 
 
The Chair thanked Rachel Pippin for attending and for the information 
provided. 
 

The meeting closed at 5.40 pm. 

Page 4



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Thursday, 13 February 2020 

 
 

Minutes                                   
Scrutiny Committee 
 

 
Venue: Committee Room - Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, 

YO8 9FT 
 

Date: Thursday, 13 February 2020 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Present: Councillors Shaw-Wright (Chair), N Reader, M Topping 
and P Welburn 
 
Also present was Councillor S Duckett 
 

Officers present: Victoria Foreman, Democratic Services Officer 
 

Others present: Tim Moat, Director of Communications, Ebor Academy 
Trust, Dave Barber, Executive Headteacher, Ebor 
Academy Trust, Judith Kirk, Assistant Director for 
Education and Skills, North Yorkshire County Council, 
Jane le Sage, Assistant Director for Inclusion, North 
Yorkshire County Council, Andrew Dixon, Strategic 
Planning Manager, North Yorkshire County Council, Phil 
Sayles, Principal, Selby College, Nick Probert, Principal, 
York College 
 

Public: 0 
 

Press: 0 
 

 
43 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors W Nichols and R 

Sweeting. 
 
Also in attendance was Councillor M Jordan. 
 

44 DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 
 

 There were no disclosures of interest. 
 

Page 5



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Thursday, 13 February 2020 

45 CHAIR'S ADDRESS TO THE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

 There was no Chair’s address to the Committee.  
 

46 WORK PROGRAMME 
 

 There were no comments on the work programme. 
 

47 EDUCATION IN SELBY DISTRICT 
 

 The Chair welcomed the following representatives to the meeting: 
 

 Tim Moat, Director of Communications, Ebor Academy Trust 

 Dave Barber, Executive Headteacher, Ebor Academy Trust 

 Judith Kirk, Assistant Director for Education and Skills, North 
Yorkshire County Council 

 Jane le Sage, Assistant Director for Inclusion, North Yorkshire County 
Council 

 Andrew Dixon, Strategic Planning Manager, North Yorkshire County 
Council 

 Phil Sayles, Principal, Selby College 

 Nick Probert, Principal, York College 
 
The Chair explained that they had been invited to explore the Council’s 
relationship with local providers, and to find out how they could work 
together to improve and develop education and skills in the District. The 
Committee received short presentations from each of the attendees and 
asked several questions. 
 
Phil Sayles, Principal, Selby College 
 

 Mr Sayles, who had been Principal at the college for 18 months, 
gave an overview of the mission and values of the college, the 
curriculum strategy and strategic goals. 
  

 Members were pleased to note that the college had over 3,000 
students and over 250 members of staff, worked with 150 
employers, had won a TEF (Teaching Excellence Framework) Silver 
Award and a number of other accolades.  

 

 The Committee asked a number of questions relating to the 
college’s work with Drax Power. Mr Sayles confirmed that the 
college did have some apprenticeship positions at Drax but not in 
engineering at present, and acknowledged the important partnership 
between the college and Drax Power. 

 

 Members asked if there was anything the Council could do to help 
the college in its work; Mr Sayles emphasised the importance of a 
business development and skills strategy for the Selby District, and 
how this would help the college and other education providers to 

Page 6



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Thursday, 13 February 2020 

offer the right courses. Through the development of such a strategy, 
events for recruiting talent could be offered and prove to be 
invaluable. 

 

 Mr Sayles also explained that the college received funding to attract 
students from areas of deprivation to further education courses, but 
acknowledged that there was always more that could be done on 
this. It was suggested that should the previously discussed skills 
strategy be developed by the Council, this element could be 
included and potentially benefit from joint working between the local 
authority and the college. 

 
Judith Kirk, Assistant Director for Education and Skills, North 
Yorkshire County Council 
 
The Committee received an overview from the Assistant Director on a 
variety of issues, including: 
 

 The attainment, performance and achievement of schools in the 
North Yorkshire and Selby area, including OFSTED judgements for 
primary and secondary schools, early years education and 
development tests and key stage 2 and 4 performance and progress. 
 

 Members were informed that there was a great deal of data available 
on the performance of schools. The main message was that 
performance was progressing in the right direction, with a pleasing 
overall picture in the district, despite there always being room for 
improvement. 

 

 It was noted that the level of young people not in education, 
employment or training in Selby District was around 13%, which was 
in line with the county’s average. 

 
Jane le Sage, Assistant Director for Inclusion, North Yorkshire 
County Council 
 

 Members were given an overview of the SEN (Special Educational 
Needs) arrangements in the district. Around 12% of the school age 
population in Selby required SEN assistance, which was slightly 
higher than the rest of North Yorkshire. 
 

 The Committee noted the SEN performance in relation to Key Stages 
2 and 4, as well as information on exclusions at both primary and 
secondary level, and the work undertaken with head teachers to 
reduce exclusions. 

 

 Persistent absence had not increased across the district, and 
Members were interested to note that Selby District had the second 
highest increase in home schooling rates in the county. 

 

Page 7



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Thursday, 13 February 2020 

 Members were informed about the pupil referral service at The 
Rubicon Centre in Selby and how it would be changing its focus for it 
to be accessed before a child was permanently excluded from school; 
prevention was key. 
 

 The Committee noted that a new enhanced main stream model of 
school was also being developed, with additional local authority 
funding to enable the school to enhance its SEN offer. There would 
be a three year rollout programme across the county with a small 
number of schools becoming the new model. Schools that would be 
included in the changes were Selby High and the Holy Family 
Catholic School in Carlton. Officers confirmed that extra support 
would be available for these schools that were to be part of the new 
programme. 

 

 Members acknowledged that each enhanced school would be able to 
provide for an extra eight children who had SEN plans but were able 
to learn in a mainstream environment, but still needed extra support. 
This would give more choice across the district for parents and 
carers. 

 

 Officers went on to explain that a SEN hub would be established in 
Selby in April, and would be fully staffed by September 2020. It would 
include specialist teachers, support practitioners, therapists and 
psychologists.  

 

 A bid had also been submitted to the Department for Education for 
funding for a free school in Selby which would provide for children 
with autism and special needed; a decision was imminent on which 
educational trust would be running it. 

 

 In response to a question, the Principal of Selby College explained 
that around seven out of ten students that came to study at the 
college were there to study at A-Level or BTEC but could also do 
GCSEs if required. Some students did drop out of their studies, but 
rates for this were not particularly high or a cause for concern. 

 

 Members thanked Officers for the information and agreed that The 
Rubicon Centre would be a major plus point for Selby, as it could 
make a big difference to children’s lives, and asked questions relating 
to comparable performance with national targets and Section 106 
contributions for school building as part of the planning process. 

 
Andrew Dixon, Strategic Planning Manager, North Yorkshire County  
Council 
 

 Officers explained that links between education and housing growth 
and the local authority’s duty to make appropriate provision. There 
had been significant areas of growth in places such as Barlby Bridge, 
where the school was scheduled for a much-needed expansion. 

Page 8



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Thursday, 13 February 2020 

There would also be a focus on expanding Staynor Hall, Athelstan 
and Hungate Schools in Sherburn and Kirk Fenton School. 
 

 In terms of assistance that could be useful from Selby District 
Council, the approach to the development of the Local Plan and plan 
making in general, especially planned versus unplanned growth, was 
key. This also included the five-year land supply and use of Section 
106 monies. Department for Education guidance had recently been 
reviewed to introduce the need for local authorities to demonstrate 
that pupil yield for developments would increase. 

 

 Some schools in the district could benefit from growth in their areas, 
but there were also schools that were ‘landlocked’ and couldn’t 
expand further.  

 

 Members asked if CIL (Community Infrastructure Levy) monies could 
be used instead of Section 106. Officers explained that there was a 
balance to be struck between area demand and need, as they were 
not the same thing. 

 

 Some Members felt strongly that Sherburn needed a new primary 
school as the popular Athelstan School would become 
oversubscribed; the school run across Sherburn to the school was 
also causing traffic problems in the area. Officers acknowledged that 
some areas had experienced more housing growth than others, some 
of which was higher than expected, and as such the quantum of 
housing coming forward was affecting the number of school places 
needed. This was why it was so important for the Council to develop 
a new Local Plan with deliverable development. 

 
Tim Moat, Director of Communications, Ebor Academy Trust and 
Dave Barber, Executive Headteacher, Ebor Academy Trust 
 

 The attendees from Ebor Academy Trust gave an overview of the 
size, makeup and values of the trust, as well as its goals and 
performance. 
 

 It was explained to the Committee that each school within the Trust 
was able to be independent and different, but still needed to have the 
Ebor ethos running through what it did. The wellbeing of staff and 
children was very important, with several different programmes such 
as ‘early excellence’ running to encourage this. 

 

 There was a great deal of collaborative working to encourage a self-
improving school system; a number of schools had been supported 
by the Trust to improve their OFSTED rating through a dedicated 
school improvement team. There was also a focus on professional 
development and the support of staff. 

 

 Staynor Hall Community Primary Academy was proving to be a very 

Page 9



Scrutiny Committee – Minutes 
Thursday, 13 February 2020 

popular school and was particularly responsive and receptive to 
parental need. The Trust also supported Cambesforth School. The 
Committee noted that by academizing, schools were able to access 
further funds from the Department for Education to improve. 

 

 Members were pleased to note that the key stage results for the Trust 
were above the national average. 

 

 The attendees from the Trust explained how they would like to see 
further expansion of their schools in the Selbv District and were on a 
shortlist to be the provider at the new SEN school in Selby; the 
decision on this would be taken by the Secretary of State. The Trust 
were keen to keep communicating with the Council on ways they 
could work together in the district. 

 
Nick Probert, Principal, York College 
 

 The Principal explained that the college had around 6,500 students, 
3,800 of which were aged 16 to 18. 1,200 were undertaking 
apprenticeships, and around 1,100 were adults in education. There 
were numerous students from the Selby district at the college. Two 
thirds of students at the college went on to university, the rest on to 
vocational courses. A broad range of subjects at A-Level were offered 
at the college, some of which overlapped with what was offered at 
Selby College. 
 

 Members noted that a coherent view of skills that were needed in the 
area, developed by the Council, would be very useful to the college 
and its students. Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEPs) were not 
currently able to offer such information, so it would be needed from 
elsewhere, such as local authorities. 

 

 The college was working with a number of partners from across the 
region on the development of an Institute for Technology, as it 
specialised in engineering, advanced manufacturing, milling, 
machining, the digital economy and cyber security.  

 

 Members asked if there was much investment available for research 
and development at the college and were pleased to hear that £600k 
of investment would be available in the summer.  

 
The Chair thanked the guests for attending the meeting and suggested 
that they return to talk to the Committee in a year’s time. Members agreed 
that the connections between the Council and educational establishments 
in the district were crucial. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 6.25 pm. 

Page 10



 

 
 

Scrutiny Committee Work Plan for 2019-20 
 

Please note that any items ‘called in’ will be considered at the next available meeting. Councillor Call for Action will also be considered at 
the next available meeting. PROVISIONAL DATES FOR 2019-20 – 24 October, 19 December, 20 February, 23 April 
 

Date of 
meeting 

Topic 
 

Action required 

 
4 July 2019 

Annual Report 2018-19 
 

To consider and approve the Scrutiny Committee Annual report 
for 2018-19. 
 

Work Programme 2019-20 
 

To consider the Scrutiny Committee’s Work Programme for 2019-
20. 
 

Corporate Performance Report – Q4 
 

To provide a progress update on delivery of the Council’s 
Corporate Plan as measured by a combination of progress 
against priority projects/high level actions and performance 
against key performance indicators.  
 

Treasury Management Monitoring Report - Q4 
 

To consider the Council’s Treasury Management Activity for Q4 
and the performance against the prudential indicators. 
 

Financial Results and Budget Exceptions - Q4 To consider the financial results and budget exceptions report for 
Q4. This report now also includes the Programme for Growth 
quarterly update. 
 

Review of Community Centres 
 

To agree the scope and methodology of the review and establish 
a Task and Finish group, in partnership with the Council’s Tenant 
Scrutiny Panel, to help facilitate a review of Community Centres 
which would include a district-wide consultation. 
 

New Scrutiny Guidance To consider the new Scrutiny Guidance from the Government and 
in the context of scrutiny at Selby. 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 6



Vale of York CCG and Yorkshire Ambulance 
Service 

To hear from the Vale of York CCG and YAS about their work and 
the provision of patient transport services. 
 

Yorkshire Water – Brayton Barff To hear from Geoff Lomas from Yorkshire Water about their plans 
for Brayton Barff. 
 

26 September 
2019 
 

Work Programme 2019-20 To consider the Committee’s work programme for 2019-20 
 

6-monthly Emergency Planning Incidents 
Update 

To receive an update on incidents to which the Council’s 
Emergency Response Team have dealt with. No update at 
present, this item has been removed from the September 
agenda. 
 

Barlow Common and Hambleton Hough Annual 
Reports 2018-19 – Yorkshire Wildlife Trust and 
Wildlife Habitat Protection Trust 

To consider the annual reports by the Yorkshire Wildlife Trust and 
Wildlife Habitat Protection Trust for Barlow Common (YWT) and 
Hambleton Hough (WHPT). In attendance: David Craven (YWT), 
Andrew Gibson (YWT) and Martin Blakey (WHPT). 
 

Corporate Performance Report - Q1  
 

To provide a progress update on delivery of the Council’s 
Corporate Plan as measured by a combination of progress 
against priority projects/high level actions and performance 
against key performance indicators.  
 

Financial Results and Budget Exceptions - Q1 To consider the financial results and budget exceptions report for 
Q1. This report now also includes the Programme for Growth 
quarterly update. 
 

Treasury Management - Monitoring Report - Q1 
 

To consider the Council’s Treasury Management Activity for Q1 
and the performance against the prudential indicators.  
 

Leisure Annual Review To discuss the Annual Review of the Council’s leisure services. 
 
 
 

P
age 12



Olympia Park Development (6 Monthly) To receive an update on the Olympia Park Development. No 
update at present, this item has been removed from the 
September agenda.  

Housing Development Programme (6 Monthly) To receive an update on the Housing Development Programme, 
including changes to North Yorkshire Home Choice. No update 
at present, this item has been removed from the September 
agenda.  
 

Housing Revenue Account Business Plan To consider and comment on the proposed Housing Revenue 
Account Business Plan. 
 

Council use of Section 215 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 Regulations and 
Planning Enforcement Monitoring and 
Performance  
 

To examine the level of use of Section 215 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 Regulations and Planning 
Enforcement in general within the District.  

21 November 
2019 
 

Police Co-Location and Update on the Contact 
Centre Move 

To consider the impact of the Police co-location after six months 
of operation and issues experienced, and an update on the future 
contact centre move. 
 

Draft Council Plan 2030 To consider and comment on the Draft Council Plan 2030. 
 

CEFs – Evaluating Effectiveness To consider the CEFs and evaluate their effectiveness and what 
they’re delivering. CEF Chairs, Development Officers and NYCC 
have been invited to attend. 

 

NYCC Director of Public Health Annual Report 
2018-19 
 

To consider the annual report of the Director of Public Health from 
NYCC. 
 
 
 

Financial Results and Budget Exceptions - Q2 To consider the financial results and budget exceptions report for 
Q2. This report now also includes the Programme for Growth 
quarterly update. 

P
age 13



Treasury Management - Monitoring Report - Q2 
 

To consider the Council’s Treasury Management Activity for Q2 
and the performance against the prudential indicators.  
 

Work Programme 2019-20  To consider the Committee’s work programme for 2019-20. 
 

23 January 
2020 – 
MEETING 
CANCELLED 
 

MP Nigel Adams 
 

The MP for Selby and Ainsty will be invited to the meeting to 
discuss local issues. Unable to attend – will be rearranged. 
 

Economic Development Framework Update To receive an update on the progress of the Council’s Economic 
Development Framework. No update to give, this item has 
been removed from the agenda. 
 

6-monthly Emergency Planning Incidents 
Update 

To receive an update on incidents to which the Council’s 
Emergency Response Team have dealt with. No update to give, 
this item has been removed from the agenda. 
 

Corporate Performance Report – Q2 
 

To provide a progress update on delivery of the Council’s 
Corporate Plan as measured by a combination of progress 
against priority projects/high level actions and performance 
against key performance indicators. To be considered at the 
next Committee meeting instead due to cancellation of 24 
January. 
 

Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2019-20  To consider and plan the Committee’s work plan for 2019-20. To 
be considered at the next Committee meeting instead due to 
cancellation of 24 January. 
 

Special 
Meeting: 4 
February 2019  
 
CONFIRMED 

 

Blue Light Services Police, Fire, and Ambulance, around how the Council can work 
better with these services. Confirmed as attending:  
 

 Andrew Blades, Group Manager York and Selby District, NY 
Fire and Rescue Service 

 Supt. Lindsey Robson (Butterfield), York and Selby 

P
age 14



Commander, NY Police Service 

 Rachel Pippin, Interim Sector Commander, Yorkshire 
Ambulance Service 

Corporate Performance Report – Q2 
 

To provide a progress update on delivery of the Council’s 
Corporate Plan as measured by a combination of progress 
against priority projects/high level actions and performance 
against key performance indicators.  
 

Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2019-20  To consider and plan the Committee’s work plan for 2019-20. 
 

Thursday 13 
February 2020 
CONFIRMED  

Education in Selby District A special themed meeting around education in Selby District and 
what the Council can do to work better with local schools and 
colleges that young people from Selby District attend. Attendees 
to be invited from Selby College, Pontefract College, York 
College, Ebor Academy Trust, Hope Learning Trust York, NYCC 
Education Services.  
 
Confirmed attendance from Selby College, Ebor Academy 
Trust and NYCC Education Services. 
 

Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2019-20  To consider and plan the Committee’s work plan for 2019-20. 
 

Friday 20 
March 2020 – 
MP attendance  
AT SELBY 
COLLEGE 
 

MP Nigel Adams 
 

The MP for Selby and Ainsty will be invited to the meeting to 
discuss local issues.  
 

Tuesday 24 
March 2020 

6-monthly Emergency Planning Incidents 
Update 

To receive an update on incidents to which the Council’s 
Emergency Response Team have dealt with.  

P
age 15



Housing Development Programme (6 Monthly) To receive an update on the Housing Development Programme, 
including changes to North Yorkshire Home Choice. No update 
to give, this item has been removed from the agenda. 
 
 

Financial Results and Budget Exceptions – Q3 To consider the financial results and budget exceptions report for 
Q3. This report now also includes the Programme for Growth 
quarterly update. 
 

Treasury Management - Monitoring Report – Q3 
 

To consider the Council’s Treasury Management Activity for Q3 
and the performance against the prudential indicators.  
 

Olympia Park Development (6 Monthly) 
 

To receive an update on the Olympia Park Development. If there 
is no update to give, this item can be removed from the 
agenda. 
 

Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2019/20  To consider and agree the Committee’s work plan for 2019/20. 
 

23 April 2019 
 

Community Partnerships  
 

To consider the report on Community Partnerships. 

Corporate Performance Report – Q3 
 

To provide a progress update on delivery of the Council’s 
Corporate Plan as measured by a combination of progress 
against priority projects/high level actions and performance 
against key performance indicators. 
  

Report of the Housing Centre Working Group To consider and comment on the report of the Housing Centre 
Working Group, ahead of its presentation to Members. 
 

North Yorkshire Safeguarding Adults and 
Children Boards Annual Reports 2018-19 
 

To consider the annual reports of the North Yorkshire 
Safeguarding Adults and Children Boards for 2018-19. 

Local Enterprise Partnership, Northern 
Powerhouse and HS2 

To consider the work of the Local Enterprise Partnership and its 
links to HS2 and the Northern Powerhouse. 

P
age 16



Programme for Growth To receive an update and information on the latest position of the 
Programme for Growth (P4G). 
 

Scrutiny Committee Work Programme Planning 
for 2020-21 

To consider and agree the Committee’s work plan for 2020-21. 
 
 

 

Other issues to be added to the work plan as appropriate in 2020-21: 
 

- Public Engagement  
- Police Complaints Handling by the PCC: Report from Police, Fire and Crime Panel – tie in with work of the Police, Crime and Fire 

Panel (PFCP) on examining this; add to work plan when PFCP look at the matter in 2019-20. 
- Recycling Task and Finish Group Findings – N.B. Task and Finish Group have finished.  
- Loneliness – future theme for the Committee to consider, older and younger people. 
- Safety Advisory Group – suggested as a future topic at mid-cycle briefing; what they do, who is involved, how they offer advice to 

groups and what advice they offer. 
- Programme for Growth – suggested by Executive at Quarterly Scrutiny Chairs/Executive meeting in January 2020 

 

‘Deep Dives’/’Scrutiny in a Day’ Reviews 
 

- Review of Safer Selby Hub and Anti-Social Behaviour – suggested in 2018-19 
- Exploring the case for the provision of a temporary traveller site in the District – suggested in 2018-19 
- CEFs – suggested in 2019-20 
- Devolution, LEPs and Northern Powerhouse – All day/half day at Selby College with guest speakers from NHS, LEPs, Central 

Government, PCC, HS2, NYCC etc. – suggested in 2019-20 

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes: 13 February 2020

	6 Work Programme

